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From: fairfield genealogy [fairfieidgenealogy@truvista.net]
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 1:59 PM
To: 'Mike'

Subject: RE: Family Research

Dear Mike,

Your request is now number 18 (latest request) of 30 remaining request, not including walk-
ins that we handle immediately.

Thanks for your patience with us, we are supplied by volunteer staff.

We would love to provide our services at no cost and hope to one day be able to provide this
service. However, at this time we are totally supported by volunteers and donations. On our
membership application you will see we provide a multiple
of research tools and supplies for researchers. We are a 501-C3 society and all
donations are tax deductible. Normally, we encourage researchers to become members of our
chapter (see website). Members receive free research and free paper copies for their
membership year. We normally charge $15 per request and $.10 per copies made.

For our records would you please share any information you have updated on your family lines.
The information will be filed and made available in our family files.
This will expedite future request for research.

Please let us know if you need any further assistance.

Eddie

Eddie Killian

Research Library Volunteer

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized use, review, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete and destroy all copies of
the original message.

South Carolina Genealogy Society, Fairfield County Chapter Fairfield County Chapter Genealogy
Research Library
231 S. Congress St.
P.O. Box 93

Winnsboro, SC 29180-0093
Phone: 803-635-9811

Fax: 803-815-9811

Email: fairfieldgenealogv@truvista.net

WEB: http://fairfieldgenealogical.org

Office Hours: Tuesday - Friday 10AM-5PM;
Monday & Saturday by appointment

FREE ADMISSION

Original Message
From: Mike Fmailto:research@mvcarolinakin.comi

Sent: Thursday, Dune 20, 2013 11:26 PM
To: fairfieldgenealogv(5)truvista.net

1



Subject: Family Research

Good evening!

I am researching some Chester and Fairfield County Dye familieSj and was wondering if you
happen to have an email contact for anyone else that may be researching the same line? "

crn. . hri
I'm currently working on a Thomas Edward Dye (1846 - 1925), son of George L'. Dye ahd'^Betsy
Roberts. I am trying to prove the name of his wife, and possibly if he had been married a
couple of times. It has been difficult trying to find someone else who may have knowledge of
this man's history.

Many thanks for your time!

Most Sincerely,

Mike Cavin
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Mike

Here Is some info that we found for Thomas Edward Dye:

It does appear he was married more than once:
The 1880 Census has Nancy E. Dye-aged 35
The 1900 Census has Drucilla Dye-says she was born in March 1850-aged 35
The 1910 Census has Drucie Dye-aged 62 years
The 1920 Census does not list a wife, only his daughter Sarah F. Dye living with him

There is a Elizabeth N. Hill Dye buried in the Hill-Dye Cemetery with the following on her tombstone:
January 10,1844 to December 24,1880, the wife of T. E. Dye. This could be the Nancy E. in the 1880
Census, as I have found that sometimes the two names were switched.

In the 1860 Census there is an Elizabeth Hill, daughter of Alex. & Mary E. Hill, who was 16, this appears
to be Thomas' 1^* wife.

Thomas' 2"*^ wife was Drucilla L. Mobley:
Drucilla was the wife of Thomas in the 1900 census, Elizabeth or Nancy had died in 1880
Drucilla's probate records state that she was the wife of Thomas E. Dye
Durcilla's death cert, states that her parents were Biggers and Frances Davis Mobley
Durcilla is buried in Cool Branch Baptist Cemetery, July 6,1844 - October 11.1916

In Thomas' Death Certificate, it says he is married but does not list a wife. If he was married, we did not
find a name, so this may not be correct that he was married. It also stated that he was born in Chester
County, as were his parents, George and Betsy.

Thomas is buried at Antioch Methodist Church beside his daughter, Sarah Frances Dye.

Edward Hill Dye, oldest child of Thomas, and his wife are also buried in the Antioch Methodist Church
Cemetery near Thomas. His death certificate says he is the son of T. E & Mary Hill Dye.

The 1880 census lists the follow:

Thomas Dye - 34
Nancy E. Dye -35

Edward Dye -13
James Dye -11
Alexander Dye -10
Mary E. Dye-8

Fannie Dye - 6
Hattie Dye - 4

Ida Dye - 2
Babe (William) -1/12



SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF ARCHIVES AND HISTORY

DYE, THOMAS E^ Private

Con5)any B, 17th South Carolina Infantry

Enlisted Secessionville, S# C«.
November 18, 1863

Wounded: Near Richmond, Va« - October 12, 186U
(Minnie ball in the hip)

Captured: Near Petersburg, Va«- March 2^, 1865

Paroled: Released - June 26, 1865

On last roll: January/February 1865

Remarks: Signed Oath of Allegiance to U*
at Point Lookout, Md* June 26, 1865,
Resident of Chester District, S. C«., fair
coHqalexion, brown hair, gray eyes, and

6* 1" tall»

Alexis J* Helsey
Reference and Research Division

Source: Complied Service Records
NARS Microcopy #26?
Roll #292



J. M. EDERINGTON.

Born March 19, 1848,
Strother. Entered Arfny

•River and near Green Pond S^-tion, until April. 1862, when he
went with his Regimen^t and
Gen. Gregg's Brigade,^ first to
the vicinity _o_f
Afterwards joined with this Bn
gade, the Army of Northern
Virginia under command otben.
R E. Lee. in Gen. Stonewall
Jackson's corps from Aug. 18b2
to his death in May, 1863, then m
Gen. A. P. Hill's corps until the
surrender of Gen. Lee at Appo-
matox on April 9. 1865, He was
in all the battles in which his
command was engaged, except
Sharpsburg, Harper s Ferry and
Ox Hill in the Maryland Cam
paign and Fraser's Farm and
Malvern Hill, being absent on
accountof sickness, and except
the battle of Reams Station and
Jones Farm, which werefought.
While he was absent on account
of his wound from the 16th of
•August to October, 1864. *

discharged on account of wound.
Now farming near Shelton.

LEE ROY FEE.

Born Sept. 13,1845, in Chester
County. Entered Army in 1862
in Co. H, under Capt. John Mc-
Lurkin. Went to Virginia m
186? to the 6th Regiment. Com
pany G. ,

JACOB FREEMAN.

Born in 1844 in Richland Coun
ty. Entered Army in 1861 m
Company B, under Capt. h. B.

MARION A. DICKERSON.

Born May 28,1835, in Fairfield
Countv. En tered Army Dec. 14,
1861, in Company B, underCapt.
HuHey. . „
. Now farming near bhelton.

1 1864 in Co. H, 3 Reg. under
Capt. Charles Broom. Now
farming near Blythewood.

THOMAS EDWARD DYE.

Born Nov. 20, 1846 in Chester
Countv. Entered Army Dec.
1861 in Co. B. 17 S. C. V underCapt. W. A.'Burley. Wounded

ll-att,
m, '̂t'

mai
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w. B. ESTES.

Born Sept. 9, 1847, in Chester
County. /Attended High School.

JAMES WESLEY FR

Born Oct. 8, 1845, i
Countv. Entered A
1861 in Co. C. 12th S
Capt. Davis. Was ne
ed. While traveling l
ton-to Richmond, Va.
tured for three mon

i



Mike

Here is some info that we found for Thomas Edward Dye:

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
to be Thomas' l" wife.

Thomas' 2"^* wife was Drucilla L. Mobley:
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
Cemetery near Thomas. Hisdeath certificate says he is the son of T. E& Mary Hill Dye.

The 1880 census lists the follow:

Thomas Dye - 34
Nancy E. Dye -35

Edward Dye -13
James Dye -11

Alexander Dye -10
Mary E. Dye - 8

Fannie Dye-6

Hattie Dye - 4

Ida Dye - 2
Babe (William) -1/12



E-mail Sent

Date; Tuesday, 2013-11-12 13:29

To: research@mycarolinakin.com

From: fairfieldmus@truvista.net

Subj ect: Thomas Dye

Message:

Attachments: image2013-ll-12-132649.pdf



Facebook

Racheal Englaender Vogel [notification+oieofdpf@facebookmail.com]
Friday, July 01. 2016 12:12 PM
South Carolina Genealogy Network
[South Carolina Genealogy Network! Hi e>^ry^e, Iam new hpe from Missouri. Iam...

^ ?JO/C

Racfieal Englaender Vogel, Tacinta Connor and Donald Buster Hair po^d ih' So^th Carolina
Genealogy Network.

^ Racheal Englaender Vogel

Hi everyone, I am new here from Missouri. I am looking for information on my 4th great
grandfather. His name was Jonathan Dye. He was born 1813 in Fairfield, Chester, South
Carolina, USA & Died 18 MAY 1881. He married Dorcas Jane Pannell. And Mary Ellen
Unknown. He & Mary Ellen had 8 kids that I know of.
I would LOVE any information that could lead me to his parents & grand parents & his wife
Mary Ellens last name. My tree stops at him.

I do have the following documents from ancestry:
1880 - Census

1860 - Census

U.S., Civil War Prisoner of War Records, 1861-1865
and the 1850 census.

On 1 tree on Ancestry someone has his parents as John Dye & Sarah Beam, but everyone
says that is not his parents.

Any help with this would be great & very much appreciated

[~3 Like Q]] Comment

Edit Email Settings
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July 26, 2010

Dear Cousin Charles,
My girlfriend, Pelham Lyles, runs the local museum and received your letter of inquiry ofJuly
19. The genealogy room is in the process of being relocated to the museum and the files are still
in boxes, but 1can provide you with some information on your ancestors, as I am also descended
from the first John Dye (1746-1825). I know he had a land grant on Rock Creek (the next creek
south of Beaver Creek on the Broad River in Fairfield County) in 1764. I do not know his wife's
name, but 1do believe he came here from Pennsylvania. The Dye name is prevalent there with
various spellings and many ofthe given names are the same that we have in this locale. 1think
that they may have been descended from Dutch settlers and the name is sometimes spelled Day,
Dyches, etc.
One ofJohn Dye's (#1) sons was George Dye, who married Mary Lemley. Their son was George
Lemley Dye who married Sarah Roberts. Their daughter, Jemima Dye, married James Crowder
and they were my great-great grandparents.
In your general notes I would like to offer some corrections. There were no Chinquapin Indians
here. The Natives in this western half of Fairfield County were Catawba, some Cherokee, and a
group that migrated from NC called the Eno. The area of Beaver Creek and Broad River was a
favored area for hunting and trapping and native groups had been living here since at least 1200
AD. There are numbers ofMississippianperiod mounds. Much of this area today is called
"Buckhead", a slang term for a Native American community. Many of the people here, both
white and black, are descended from these native people and my Crowder ancestors were likely
Catawba.

Beaver Creek has never been the county line. The Chester County line is further north. The
family names Lyles, Beam (Boehm in German), Colvin, Mayfield, and Hill that you mention are
all still commonhere. Pelham's Lyles ancestor was EphraimLyles (Lisles) who was scalped on
Beaver Creek in 1761. The Pennsylvania immigrants did, in fact, come into the county on a
branch of the Ocaneechi Path, which merged with what later became the Great Philadelphia
Wagon Road. The merger was at Salisbury, NC, and continued on through SC in Chester,
Fairfield, Newberry counties(crossing the Broad at Lyles Ford), and onward to the Southern
states west of here.

Another ofJohn Dye's sons was Malachi, a gunsmith. He moved to GA and possibly later to
ALA. His descendant is Pat Dye, the former well-knownfootball coach ofthe Auburn U. Tigers.
Off the top of my head, this is what I can rememberofthe earlier Dyes. I will try to locate my
records to fill in some gaps.
Pelhamwill print you some nineteenth Century, maps of this area and is interested to know what
else you know ofMary A. Lyles. Was she a Clebume County Lyles or did she come from our
area. Three Lyles brothers were some of the earliest settlers on the Broad River/BeaverCreek
area. They came down from Virginia followingthe OcaneechiTrail and settled in severalNC
areas along the way.
Do you use email? Pelham can fill you in with information from the Dye family files when the
genealogical library gets set up.
Sincerely,
Val Green

81 State Highway #215 N
Blair (the modem name for the Buckhead area), SC, 29015

Email: kliliya@truvista.net



Page 2Family Group Sheet
Children U3ont.)

ft 1 M Thnmsft n HYP

Bom 22 May 1821 Chester County. South Carolina

Christenecl

Died Sunday 8 Jan 1905 Clebume County Alabama

Buried Unknown Cemetery Ciebume County Alabama

Spouse Mary A. LyIes (1828-1917) 11 Mar 1844

7 F Isabella DYE

Bom 1825 Chester County, Souto Carolina

Christened

Died

Buried

Spouse

8 M Georae Washlnoton CSA DYE

Bom May 1827 Chester County, South Carolina

Chfistoned

Died 3 Aug 1905 Lincoln Parrish, Louisiana

Buried Satem Methodist Cemetery Lincoln Parrish, Louisiana
Spouse Jane Colvin ( - ) Abt1851

Spouse Nancy E. Robinson ( - ) 18 Jan 1866 - Lincoln Parrish LA.
9 1 M Alfred DYE CSA

Bom Abt1831 Chester County, Souto Carolina

Christened

Died Bef 1900 Union (tounty, Mississippi

Buried i . .

Spouse Susan Youna (1833-Bef 1900) 4Dec1851

Husband's General Notes
The Dye's and several other families in the same traveling party settted near Beaver Cre^ In anarea that was originally

settled by the Chinquapin Indians, between the Broad andOatawba rivers. Beaver creek became theCounty line between
Fairfield and Chester Counties inSouth Carolina. Jrrfin died at 64 years old Intestate{without a wiiQ John Mayfleid and
William H. Colvinadministered his estate at his death. All of Johns children were under 21 at the time of his death.
Fairfield Co. SC.deed book R, pp 147 -149 shows Johnbuying 40 acres ofland on Beaver Creek, bordered byland of
George Dye. John owned about 500 acresoffarmland In Chester county. John wasmarried toJohn Beams daughter
Sateh, and some ofthe other femlli^ In the area were, Beasley,Lyies, Beam,Murdock, Pannel, Colvin, Hill, and Taylor.
They cleared the land and put In crops, took fish from toestreams, wild gamefrom toewoods and, lived off the land. As
JohnandSarah'schildren were becoming adults, therewerevast areas ofland being opened upfor homesteading inthe
*Ttat4s tothft wofft and m^ny th'®'' noighhnre ui»ra migrating tothoRe areastofind a better life. John's son^ Thomas D.
and hiswife Marv Lyles went on to northeast Alabama, Nathan, Jonathan and,Alfied went on to Mississippi, George
Washington went on to Louisiana, and he is buried in Lincoln Parish.

John Dye died without a wll. john mayfield and William F. Colvin were toeadministers ofhis estate. At toe time ofhis
death, John had 5 grown children and 4 which were undertoe age of21, and a plantation containing 418 acres.

Husband's Research Notes
John Dye and Sarah Beams ancestersmigrated to Souto Carolina bytoe same route as many otherfamilies who came
in search ofnew land as thecountry developed.The route taken must have been the Indian trail know as toeOcaneechI,
or Safudatrail, toiswas krtown fircwn earliesttimes as a trading pato from Virginia to toe Caroltnas and on into Georgia
and Alabama. Thetrail followed toe Blue ridge mountains, the middle piedmont of NC. SC.and GA. Chester County
South Carolina was named for Chester PA. whose ancesters came from Chester England.
The family name Dye, Beam, Colvin, Lyies and Beasley can befound repeatedle in historical research ofChester and
Farrfield Counties, and were some of toe earliest European settlers in toe ansa.

(continued on next page)
Printedby Legacyon 8 Jan 2010
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